

BUCKERELL PARISH COUNCIL

**Councillors are hereby requested to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council
to be held on Wednesday 18th July 2018 in Doug's Shed at 7.15 p.m.**

Agenda

- 1) Apologies
- 2) To sign as correct a record the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 23rd May 2018.
- 3) Declarations of Interest
- 4) Matters arising
- 5) Adoption of model standing orders
- 6) Police Report – PCSO Darren England
- 7) Public questions
- 8) Finance: Balance at bank £5454-97 at 11th July 2018

a) Payments to be approved

Doug Cowan. Meeting room hire July	£20.00
Wendy Wayne – Flowers (Acknowledgement gift)	£15.00
Patricia Craig-Macquaide – Compost and plants	£69.55
Devon Association of Local Councils – New Clerks Course	£30.00
Clerk's pay (April – June quarter 31.54hrs @ 9.30ph)	£293.31

- 9) Councillor Phillip Twiss' Report
- 10) Councillor Susie Bond's Report
- 11) Planning
 - a) Splatthayes (18/1432/VAR) – Awaiting decision. As discussed at previous meeting the Council has raised no objections.
 - b) Deer Park Hotel (Cider Press) (18/0385/FUL). Awaiting decision.
- 12) Superfast Broadband Update
- 13) Consultation on Polling Station
- 14) Crowd Funding of "Silent Soldier"
- 15) Village Clean up (Deferred from May meeting)
- 16) Roads report (Deferred from May meeting)
- 17) Trees, Footpaths, Hedgerows and Drains
 - a) Potential permissive path at Deer Park Hotel

- 18) Village Maintenance
- 19) Defibrillator – Big Lottery Funding Bid/Locality Budget
- 20) Matters for next Meeting

Close Meeting